
APOLOGIES Committee Services
Tel. 01621 875791

Council Chamber 01621 859677
CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S OFFICE
CHIEF EXECUTIVE
Fiona Marshall

6 April 2017

Dear Councillor

You are summoned to attend the meeting of the;

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE (MEETING AS THE CRIME AND 
DISORDER COMMITTEE) 

on TUESDAY 18 APRIL 2017 at 7.30 pm.

in the Council Chamber, Maldon District Council Offices, Princes Road, Maldon.

A copy of the agenda is attached.

Yours faithfully

Chief Executive

COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP CHAIRMAN Councillor M S Heard

VICE-CHAIRMAN Councillor E L Bamford

COUNCILLORS H M Bass
Mrs P A Channer, CC
R P F Dewick
M W Helm
N R Pudney
S J Savage

Unrestricted Document Pack



Maldon District Council’s Corporate Goals

 Strengthening communities to be safe, active and healthy;

 Protecting and shaping the District;

 Creating opportunities for economic growth and prosperity;

 Delivering good quality, cost effective and valued services;

 Focusing on key projects.



Page 3
For further information please call 01621 876232 or 875791

or see the Council's website – www.maldon.gov.uk.

AGENDA
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE (MEETING AS THE CRIME AND 
DISORDER COMMITTEE)
TUESDAY 18 APRIL 2017

1. Chairman's notices (please see overleaf)  

2. Apologies for Absence  

3. Minutes of the last meeting  (Pages 5 - 10)

To confirm the Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 12 October 2016 
(copy enclosed).

4. Disclosure of Interest  

To disclose the existence and nature of any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, other 
Pecuniary Interests or Non-Pecuniary Interests relating to items of business on the 
agenda having regard to paragraphs 6-8 inclusive of the Code of Conduct for Members.

(Members are reminded that they are also required to disclose any such interests as 
soon as they become aware should the need arise throughout the meeting).

5. Public Participation  

To receive the views of members of the public on items of business to be considered by 
the Committee (please see below):
1. A period of ten minutes will be set aside.
2. An individual may speak for no more than two minutes on a specific agenda 

item, the time slots to be allocated on a “first come first served” basis.
3. Participation may take the form of a statement, or alternatively a question to be 

addressed to the Chairman.  There will be no discussion on questions put unless 
it is formally moved.  In line with the current scheme applied to other 
Committees, the questions must: 

 not be defamatory, frivolous, vexatious or offensive;

 not be the same or substantially the same as another question to the same 
meeting or anything so put in the last six months;

 not involve the disclosure of confidential or exempt information.
4. Anyone wishing to speak must notify the Committee Clerk between 7.00pm and 

7.20pm prior to the start of the meeting.

http://www.maldon.gov.uk/


Page 4

6. Chief Inspector's Performance Report  

To receive a verbal update from Chief Inspector Ronnie Egan.

7. Detective Inspector's Discussion on Crime Solved Rates within the Maldon 
District  

To receive a verbal update from Detective Inspector Rob Kirby.

8. Police and Crime Commissioner Question and Answer Session  

A question and answer session with Roger Hurst, Police and Crime Commissioner.

9. Maldon District Community Safety Partnership Update  (Pages 11 - 42)

To receive and note the report of the Director of Customers and Community (copy 
enclosed) and to receive a presentation from the Community Safety Partnership 
Manager.

10. Any other items of business that the Chairman of the Committee decides are 
urgent  

NOTICES

Sound Recording of Meeting
Please note that the Council will be recording any part of this meeting held in open session 
for subsequent publication on the Council’s website.  At the start of the meeting an 
announcement will be made about the sound recording.  Members of the public attending the 
meeting with a view to speaking are deemed to be giving permission to be included in the 
recording.  

Fire
In event of a fire, a siren will sound.  Please use the fire exits marked with the green running 
man.  The fire assembly point is outside the main entrance to the Council Offices.  Please 
gather there and await further instruction.

Health and Safety
Please be advised of the different levels of flooring within the Council Chamber.  There are 
steps behind the main horseshoe as well as to the side of the room.   

Closed-Circuit Television (CCTV)
Meetings held in the Council Chamber are monitored and recorded by CCTV.



518

MINUTES of
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE (MEETING AS THE CRIME AND 
DISORDER COMMITTEE)
12 OCTOBER 2016

PRESENT

Chairman Councillor M S Heard

Councillors H M Bass, Mrs P A Channer, CC, S J Savage, 
Miss A M Beale, Rev. A E J Shrimpton and 
Mrs M E Thompson

632. CHAIRMAN'S NOTICES 

The Chairman drew attention to the list of notices published on the back of the agenda 
and asked Members to bear in mind the corporate goals.

The Chairman welcomed Spencer Clarke, Community Safety Partnership Manager, 
Inspector Andy Sawyer of Essex Police and Jane Gardner, Deputy Police and Crime 
Commissioner to the meeting.  

633. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

Apologies had been received from Councillors R P F Dewick, M W Helm and N R 
Pudney and, in accordance with notice duly given, Councillors Miss A M Beale, Mrs M 
E Thompson and Rev. A E J Shrimpton respectively were substituting.  An apology for 
absence had also been received from Councillor E L Bamford.

634. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING 

RESOLVED that the Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 9 March 2016, 
be approved and confirmed.

635. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 

Mrs Wendy Stamp of Burnham-on-Crouch addressed the Committee in relation to 
Agenda Item 6 – Consultation on the Police and Crime Plan 2016-2020.

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



519

636. DISCLOSURE OF INTEREST 

Councillor Mrs P A Channer CC declared a non-pecuniary interest as she was a 
Member of Essex County Council which had links with the Police & Crime 
Commissioner.

Councillor M S Heard declared in the interests of openness and transparency that he was 
employed by Essex Police in a civilian role and that any comments or observations he 
made would be solely from public records.

The Chairman requested that the order of the meeting be altered to hear Agenda Item 7 
before Agenda Item 6 and this was agreed.

637. MALDON DISTRICT COMMUNITY SAFETY PARTNERSHIP UPDATE 

The Committee considered the report of the Director of Customers and Community 
asking Members to note the progress of activities undertaken by the Maldon 
Community Safety Partnership since the last meeting held on 9 March 2016 and also to 
note the proposed priorities and action plan for 2016/17 and the success of the initiatives 
undertaken by the partnership to date.

Members were also asked to note the questions and answers arising from the meeting of 
the Parish Clerks Forum on 5 July as detailed within Appendix 2 of the report.

Members also received a presentation by the Community Safety Partnership Manager.

Attached as Appendix 1 to the report was a copy of the Essex Police Performance 
Summary to August 2016.

The presentation and report provided an update on a number of areas, in particular the 
following:

 Statutory Duties: The Officer outlined a number of areas relating to the statutory 
functions of the Maldon Community Safety Partnership (CSP).  

 Community Safety Priorities: The Officer outlined the areas of priority which 
were protecting and supporting vulnerable people and victims of crime, 
reduction in the harm caused by alcohol and drug misuse, promoting road safety 
and challenging irresponsible driving, reducing crime, the fear of crime and anti-
social behaviour and reducing re-offending.

 Wider Strategy: the Officer advised Members of the wider strategy which 
included the Maldon District Council Corporate Plan which in turn crossed over 
onto other groups, plans and strategies.

 Police Crime Commissioner (PCC) Plan 2016 - 2020: The Officer drew 
Members’ attention to this section of his report which highlighted the current 
crime statistics for Maldon, including the two ongoing homicide investigations 
in the District.  He also drew attention to work on prevention that was being 
done in conjunction with a Government grant.

 Anti-Social Behaviour (ASB): The Officer drew attention to the Quarter 2 period 
for which figures were available and highlighted a new Youth ASB Group which 

Page 6



520

aimed to engage primary and secondary age children who were at risk.  A 
Criminal Behaviour Order had been issued for a high risk perpetrator.

 Crucial Crew 2016: The Officer drew attention to various projects including 
Crucial Crew and the Burnham Graffiti Art Project which had proved to be 
popular and engaged young people.  The High Sheriff Lorna Rolfe JP had 
enjoyed a successful visit to Crucial Crew,

 What’s New?: The Officer highlighted various new initiatives within the 
District.

Following the presentation, the Chairman drew Members’ attention to a quantity of 
Crimestoppers Cards specifically aimed at Drug Prevention and supplied to the 
authority by The Community Partnership which would be distributed throughout the 
District by the Rangers.

Questions were raised and the following information provided in response:

 Youth ASB Group: The Community Safety Partnership Manager advised that 
the majority of the 26 youth ASBs was children of secondary school age, but 
there were some primary school children in that group.  

 Section 17: - Plans for areas of concealment  The Community Safety Partnership 
Manager advised that Section 17 had been mentioned to highlight that all 
statutory partners have a duty to consider community safety as part of their daily 
duties and that whilst he had not spoken directly to Planners on this issue, they 
would almost certainly have been consulted on particular projects over the years.  
Moreover, there was a member of staff who could provide assistance on such 
matters.

RESOLVED that progress on the delivery plan for 2016 / 17 and the success of the 
initiatives undertaken by the Partnership be noted.

638. CONSULTATION ON THE POLICE AND CRIME PLAN 2016 - 2020 

The Community Safety Partnership Manager introduced the report and advised 
Members that it was the same report that had gone to the Community Services 
Committee on 11 October 2016.  He highlighted the priorities of the partnership and 
new priorities within the plan.

The new Police and Crime Commissioner had started a six week consultation which had 
been launched on 24 August 2016.  The comments and valuable feedback made at the 
initial launch had been taken on board and would be presented to a panel in late 
October/early November 2016 with a view to publication in late November 2016.  The 
Community Safety Partnership Manager drew Members’ attention to the plan attached 
as Appendix 1 to the report.

The Community Safety Partnership Manager concluded that there would be a much 
clearer focus for the District, particularly around road safety, which was a big concern 
in the rural areas.  Members would be given the opportunity to scrutinise the work at the 
Overview and Scrutiny (Crime and Disorder) Meetings which took place bi-annually.

Page 7



521

The Chairman reminded Members that this had come before the Community Services 
Committee on 11 October 2016 and that the suggested consultation response had been 
amended slightly.

The Director of Customers and Community read out the amended consultation 
response:

“The Council believes that the proposed plan complements some of the existing 
priorities of Maldon Community Safety Partnership and it addresses both emerging 
threats and the concerns of the public particularly in relation to police visibility. The 
Council would like to see a separate priority dedicated to reversing the trend in sexual 
abuse across our communities.  The plan is very ambitious around the recruitment of 
special constables and whilst this is greatly welcomed to provide more local focus in 
rural areas progress must be fed back on a regular basis because expectations will be 
high.  Failure to deliver on the police visibility agenda will create a wider void between 
the public and police on satisfaction and the ability to perform and detect crime in rural 
areas’.

The Chairman invited the Deputy Police and Crime Commissioner to give a response 
regarding the figures.

The Deputy Police and Crime Commissioner advised that the landscape of crime had 
changed considerably over a short period and the draft plan represented the concerns of 
local people, particularly in relation to visible local policing and anti-social behaviour.

Various questions were raised and responded to:

 Rural crime had increased and partners in the Safer Essex Rural Crime Strategy 
had identified risks around crime that are being responded to.  There was a 
significant problem with the theft of Land Rover Defenders.  The Police shared 
concerns about thefts and burglaries in the rural Dengie area.  

 Whilst it was difficult to be visible all the time in rural areas, the recent 
development in community safety hubs would take priorities from local crime 
and disorder strategies and prioritise that area.  Hard work would be put in to 
ensure increased police visibility.

 The solved rates for crime in the Maldon district are the lowest in the region and 
the low solved rate for burglary is contributing to this.  Due to various changes, 
Chelmsford and Maldon would soon have its own Criminal Investigation 
Department (CID) Inspector who would prioritise burglary investigations.

 The loss of Police Community Support Officers (PCSOs) was disappointing and 
there was concern that voluntary special constables would not be as effective.  
Members were advised that Special Constables were warranted officers who 
supported the work of regular officers.  The increase in Special Constables 
would increase our warranted officer capability and the aim was to double the 
amount of special constables.

 Inspector Sawyer advised Members that the police had recently been issued with 
notepad devices that would allow them to update jobs and submit intelligence 
immediately without having to return to the Police Station.  The devices had 
been very well received by officers and were a very effective time-saving tool.  
Furthermore, CCTV can be viewed directly from the devices which could save 

Page 8



522

time when dealing with public order offences.  The new equipment would assist 
in the efficiency of the police.

 It was suggested that the Police put something in the press regarding these 
devices, so that their use is not misinterpreted by members of the public.

 In response to a question, the Deputy Police and Crime Commissioner advised 
that Essex was the lowest precepted police force in the country and a debate 
needed to be had with the Chief Constable as to the use of resources.  If there 
was an expectation for the public to increase their contribution to the police, then 
it must be made clear what it would be used towards.

 The Deputy Police and Crime Commissioner confirmed that the aim was to have 
one special constable for each parish and that she would be very interested to 
come back and discuss how Members could assist in getting the message across 
to parishes.

 In response to a question regarding known perpetrators of crime and pursuing 
them, the Deputy Police and Crime Commissioner responded that no criminal 
activity was acceptable, least of all when vulnerable or young people were 
targeted.  There was a priority to protect young and vulnerable people from 
harm.  It was necessary for all concerned agencies to work together and to break 
down the siloed way of working that can contribute to exposing vulnerable 
people to harm.

 With regard to improving detection rates, the Deputy Police and Crime 
Commissioner (PCC) advised that underneath the strategy set out in the Police 
and Crime Plan 2016 – 2020 would be delivery plans and it was necessary to 
make the best of the resources available.  The Deputy PCC commented that for 
the plan to work - it should have lead officers with clear actions, proper 
resources and clear outcomes to determine the success to enable Police to 
determine if it is working and if not – why not.

 Members were advised that the best method of reporting information on drugs 
was to email Maldon Community Policing Team or by telephoning 
Crimestoppers.

RESOLVED that the report on and implications of the proposed new Police and Crime 
Plan for 2016 – 2020 be noted and the draft consultation response be approved.

639. ANY OTHER BUSINESS - MEMBERS 

There was none.

The Chairman thanked the Deputy Police and Crime Commissioner, Jane Gardner, 
Inspector Andy Sawyer and Spencer Clarke for attending the meeting.

There being no further items of business the Chairman closed the meeting at 8.55 pm.

M S HEARD
CHAIRMAN

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item no. 9
Our Vision: Working in Partnership to make the Maldon District a better place to live, work and enjoy

REPORT of
DIRECTOR OF CUSTOMERS AND COMMUNITY 
to
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE (MEETING AS THE CRIME AND 
DISORDER COMMITTEE)
18 APRIL 2017

MALDON DISTRICT COMMUNITY SAFETY PARTNERSHIP UPDATE

1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT

1.1 Members are asked to note the progress of activities undertaken by the Maldon 
Community Safety Partnership since the last meeting held on 12 October 2016 and be 
aware of the new strategic priorities which were adopted in March 2017.

2. RECOMMENDATION

That Members note the new priorities for 2017 / 18 and the success of the initiatives 
undertaken by the partnership to date.

3. SUMMARY OF KEY ISSUES

3.1 Statutory Duties

3.1.1 The new statutory duties for the community safety partnership were agreed at the 
Responsible Authorities Group on 17 March 2017 following the completion of the 
strategic assessment which is attached as APPENDIX 1. 

 Reducing crime, fear of crime and anti-social behaviour;

 Promoting road safety and tackling irresponsible driving;

 Protecting and supporting vulnerable people and victims of crime;

 Reduction in harm caused by alcohol and substance misuse;

 Tackling rural crime and strengthening communities.

3.1.2 The current Essex Police performance figures for the cumulative year to 28 February 
2017 (compared to the same period last year) showed an increase in all crime by 
2.9% (63 more offences) and a decrease in anti-social behaviour by 8.8% (89 less 
incidents).  It should be noted that there has been an increase in crime in Essex by 
8.1%.  A summary of the crime profile for Maldon will be presented at the meeting 
by Chief Inspector Ronnie Egan.  A copy of the Maldon performance summary is 
attached as APPENDIX 2 together with a document which identifies how we are 
performing against councils in our most similar groups.  This useful comparison is 
attached as APPENDIX 3.

Page 11

Agenda Item 9



Agenda Item no. 9

3.1.3 Works continue around the Prevent agenda to support the current action plan and 
statutory responsibilities.  Maldon District Council has accessed a one-off grant of 
£10,000 from the Home Office to facilitate local training within the District.  
Workshop to Raise Awareness of Prevent (WRAP) training, a practitioners’ 
conference and schools/social care training has already been delivered with this 
funding.  A draft SET (Southend, Essex and Thurrock) policy and guidance has been 
produced together with a draft Essex Prevent Action Plan.  These were considered for 
approval at the Prevent Multi-Agency Group on 7 December 2016 and presented to 
Safer Essex on 14 December 2016 and subsequently agreed.

3.1.4 Members will recall that Essex Police informed the partnership that two domestic 
homicides had occurred.  Both of these incidents met the criteria of a domestic 
homicide review under Section 9 of the Domestic Violence, Crime and Victims Act 
2004.  The Home Office was duly notified and scoping letters have been sent out to 
community safety partners and other statutory organisations.  Officers have procured 
independent chairs / report writers for the two cases.  The first review group will be 
considering the draft report on 24 April 2017.  The second review has been scoped 
and will commence in April 2017.  The partnership was successful in obtaining a 
grant of £5,000 from the Police and Crime Commissioner (PCC) Community Safety 
Development Fund to support expenditure on these reviews.  However, Members 
should note that a consultation paper has been circulated by SET (Southend, Essex 
and Thurrock) Domestic Abuse Board (with a response due on 24 March 2017) in 
relation to the proposed centralisation of Domestic Homicide Review (DHR) 
processes which is supported by the partnership and a response was submitted on 17 
March 2017.

3.2 Police and Crime Commissioner Update

3.2.1 Members should note that Roger Hirst was elected to the role of PCC for a four year 
term in May 2016 and a public meeting was held at the council offices on 27 February 
2017 which attracted 32 attendees.  This meeting predominantly focused on the 
closure of Maldon police station and rural crime.  The new Police and Crime Plan 
2016 - 2020 was launched on 22 November 2016 following an extensive period of 
consultation.  The vision of the new PCC is “Safe and secure communities are the 
bedrock on which we build success and wellbeing for all”.  This is evidenced in the 
plan with it having a clear victim centric approach.  The view of the author of this 
report is that the proposed policing priorities are to be commended and support the 
current priorities of the community safety partnership. The new policing priorities are:

 More local, visible and accessible policing;

 Crack down on anti-social behaviour;

 Breaking the cycle of domestic abuse;

 Reverse the trend in serious violence;

 Tackle gangs and organised crime;

 Protecting children and vulnerable people;

 Improve safety on our roads.

Page 12



Agenda Item no. 9

3.2.2 The Office of the PCC (OPCC) confirmed that core funding for 2017 / 18 will be 
£12,527 assuming that there is a positive outcome to the ongoing DHR consultation.  
The Maldon contribution towards this fund equates to £1,708.  Three bids were made 
to the second round of Community Safety Development Forum (CSDF) for work to 
train registered social landlords in Anti-Social Behaviour (ASB) tools and powers, to 
financially support the domestic homicide reviews as discussed earlier and to pilot a 
Tru-Cam initiative in Maldon.  The ASB bid was unsuccessful so officers are looking 
at a more cost effective way of delivering this training in partnership with Chelmsford 
community safety partnership.  The DHR bid was successful as mentioned earlier and 
the Tru-Cam pilot was approved (£7,000).  The Community Safety Manager 
supported the OPCC in relation to the procurement of a supplier to provide support 
around gangs and associated violence.  A £200,000 fund for 2016 / 17 and 2017 / 18 
has been made available to six areas in Essex to tackle gangs and associated organised 
crime of which Chelmsford is one.  Chelmsford has very close links with Maldon and 
a great deal of the work undertaken by the successful tenderer, Gangsline will be 
delivered to students at Heybridge Alternative Provision School.  This will be a 
valuable asset for the partnership because it addresses an emerging threat which has a 
major impact on violence, drug distribution and vulnerability.

3.2.3 The PCC has recently commenced a public consultation on governance arrangements 
with Essex Fire and Rescue Service: A Local Case for Change.  This consultation 
closes in May 2017 and a report is being considered at Community Services 
Committee on 11 April 2017 to obtain the views of Maldon District Council 
members.  A link to the consultation can be found at: 
http://www.essex.pcc.police.uk/localcaseforchange/ which includes a short but very 
informative film which explains the process and proposals. It should be noted that 
Responsible Authorities Group (RAG) members agreed to support the “governance” 
model.

3.3 Community Safety Hubs

3.3.1 The community safety hub for Maldon and Chelmsford meets on a monthly basis and 
has a tasking process which links to the current priorities of the community safety 
partnership.  Sub groups of the partnership continue to meet on a regular basis and 
work streams for each individual group are effectively impacting on various areas of 
community safety.  The new group which has been set up to support schools in 
tackling anti-social behaviour and vulnerability with pupils displaying risky 
behaviours is working well and data sharing and intelligence is much more effective.  
This acts as a valuable early intervention tool and hopefully will correct bad 
behaviour before escalation.  Officers are also attending rural crime tasking to help 
address the issues impacting on Maldon from this crime type.  A weekly rural crime 
briefing note is now circulated to partners by Police Constable (PC) Andy Long.

3.4 Progress on the Action Plans

3.4.1 The partnership has delivered education and interventions for a wide range of areas 
for this current year which has included work on:

 Gangs, drugs and knives;

 Driver education and enforcement;

 Firebreak;

Page 13

http://www.essex.pcc.police.uk/localcaseforchange/


Agenda Item no. 9

 Prevent;

 Community Engagement - including the Independent Advisory Group (IAG);

 Crucial Crew for Year 6 and Adults with Learning Disabilities;

 Reality Roadshow for Year 9;

 Stay Safe This Summer for Year 10;

 Keep Safe;

 Door Step Clubs – Southminster;

 Domestic Violence Awareness;

 Supporting initiatives such as Mayland Boxing, Seven Freerun and Just Play;

 Restorative Justice;

 Child Sexual Exploitation (CSE) Awareness;

 Dementia Awareness.

4. CONCLUSION

4.1 That Members note the new priorities for 2016 / 17 in particular the addition of 
“tackling rural crime and strengthening communities” which is very applicable to the 
district in light of the crime trends for the past few years.  The shared working 
arrangements between Maldon and Chelmsford continue to support local priorities, 
high level policing priorities and the priorities of the current PCC plan and Essex 
Police Crime Prevention Strategy.  Maldon Community Safety Partnership (CSP) 
remains efficient and responsive to emerging issues and more importantly positions 
itself strongly for future funding arrangements with the Essex Police and Crime 
Commissioner, statutory partners and local/national initiatives.

5. IMPACT ON CORPORATE GOALS

5.1 These priorities contribute to the Council’s Corporate Goal of “Helping communities 
to be safe, active and healthy” and are highlighted as activities in the new draft 
business plan for the directorate for 2017 / 18.

6. IMPLICATIONS

(i) Impact on Customers – Helping communities to be safe, active and healthy.

(ii) Impact on Equalities – None.

(iii) Impact on Risk – None.

(iv) Impact on Resources (financial) – Members should note that sustainable 
funding of posts to cover statutory duties will remain a challenge. 

(v) Impact on Resources (human) – As above.

Page 14



Agenda Item no. 9

(vi) Impact on the Environment – None.

Background Papers: 
APPENDIX 1 – Maldon Strategic Assessment.
APPENDIX 2 - Essex Police Performance Summary (January 2017).
APPENDIX 3 – Crime Comparison for Most Similar Groups.

Enquiries to: Spencer Clarke, Community Safety Manager, (Tel: 01621 875814).

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 1

Maldon Strategic Assessment 2017

Demographic Profile 

P
age 17



APPENDIX 1
Maldon District forms part of Essex Police North Local Police Area (LPA) which also includes the areas of Chelmsford, Braintree. Along with Maldon, Chelmsford is a shared 
District Policing Area (DPA) and benefit from a shared manager for both Community Safety Partnerships. 

The District of Maldon has a coastal border stretching from the Burnham–on-Crouch estuary, round the Dengie peninsula up to the nuclear facility at Bradwell on the River 
Blackwater. The District is home to the towns of Maldon and Burnham-on-crouch along with a number of smaller villages. Situated on the east coast of the county with several 
marinas including the main one of Blackwater, the area is popular with the sailing community.

Maldon District is home to 62,700 people (Essex Local Authority Portraits March 2016), which is expected to increase to 66,100 by 2025. 

Maldon District has the highest proportion (98%) of resident population classified as ‘white’ of all the District Councils in Essex, making Maldon less ethnically diverse than the 
Essex average of 6% classified as non-white ethnic group. The 2% of the Maldon population who are ‘non-white’ are largely of mixed or Asian ethnicity with a very small 
percentage black or other ethnic grouping.

 

2017 Strategic Priorities
From analysing overall recorded crime, public health data and evaluating public consultations, priorities for the Maldon District Community Safety Partnership are 
recommended below.

1. Tackling crime, the fear of crime and anti-social behaviour

2. Protecting and supporting vulnerable people and victims of crime

3. Reduction in harm caused by alcohol and substance misuse

4. Promoting road safety and challenging irresponsible driving

5. Tackling rural crime and strengthening communities

All CSPs have a statutory duty to reduce reoffending.

Analysis of Crime Types/Anti-Social Behaviour 

P
age 18



APPENDIX 1
The partnership receives quarterly Performance Summary from Essex Police which aids in assessing the District’s current crime trends and where resources 
should be focused. The table below provides figures from 31st-October-1st November 2015/2016

Crime Type 31st Oct 14’ 
Nov 15’

31st Oct 15’ 
Nov 16’

Difference (No. 
of offences)

Difference %

Violence with injury 272 288 16 5.9

Violence without Injury 350 468 118 33.7

Burglary Dwelling 100 149 49 49

Burglary Other 258 235 -23 -8.9

Theft from Motor Vehicles 184 155 -29 -15.8

Theft of Motor Vehicle 65 74 9 13.8

Vehicle Interference 34 29 -5 14.7

Theft from Person 34 34 0 0

Theft of Pedal Cycle 20 17 -3 -15

Other theft 301 319 18 6

Shoplifting 76 57 -19 -25

Public Order Offences 99 151 52 52.5

Criminal Damage 303 350 47 15.5

Racially/Religiously Aggravated Offences 8 9 1 12.5

Anti-social Behaviour 1104 1042 -62 5.6

All Crime 2295 2513 218 9.5

Offences

P
age 19



APPENDIX 1
 Maldon has an all crime offence increase of 218 offences (9.5%) when compared with 2015
 Maldon has had a 5.6% reduction in ASB (62 incidents) compared with the previous year  

Solved rates

 With an all crime solved rate of 15, Maldon is 1.7% points worse than 2015 (16.7%)

The table above shows the number of incidents for each crime type comparing the same period of 31st October-1st November 2015 and 2016. Crime in the 
Maldon District has consistently decreased for a number of years, making it more challenging each year to continue. Despite the increase figures Maldon 
remains one of the lowest crime rate areas in Essex. 

Thefts from motor vehicles and vehicle interference have both seen a significant decrease in offences when comparing to the previous year. Awareness and 
educating people on the importance of securing vehicles and promoting parking in well lit areas is an on going message delivered by the Partnership.

Maldon has seen an increase of burglary dwelling. Essex Police have developed a method to respond to burglary called Operation INSIGHT. This is based 
on the theory of “predictive policing” which, as the name suggests, is about using a particular form of crime pattern analysis indicating where crimes are most 
likely to happen. Resources are directed to conduct intensive patrols within these zones, supported by the process known as “cocooning”. Cocooning 
involves officers visiting nearby dwellings of a burglary, the number of dwellings to be visited will be site specific, but would normally include 10 houses either 
side, 10 in front and 5 behind. Attending officers will conduct an initial assessment of security and vulnerability which may inform referrals to other scheme 
such as crime prevention officers or local handy man schemes. These households will receive bespoke crime prevention advice and reassurance. Zones 
were cocooning is taking place are shared with the CSP. 

Anti-social behaviour reports have decreased  for another year in the District. The Partnership continues to address reports and incidents through the 
Maldon and Burnham Action Group, which centres on neighbour disputes and individuals, and the ASB Youth Forum which looks to support young people 
who are highlighted as challenging. Agencies such Essex Police, local Primary and Secondary Schools and Housing Associations attend these forums and 
work in partnership to tackle ASB.  Additionally the partnership will continue to tackle reports of youth nuisance by delivering diversionary activities for young 
people, liaison with parents and high presence in hot spot area from the Council’s Community Protection Officers. 

In order for Essex Police to provide immediate communication with the public, Essex Community Messaging was launched in October 2014. The free service 
allows the community to sign up to receive accurate and up-to-date information, crime prevention advice and notifications from Essex Police officers, Essex 
Watch liaison officers and other key partners, such as Neighbourhood Watch.

Essex Fire and Rescue Service Data

P
age 20



APPENDIX 1
Figures below show incidents which took place across the district for the period from 1st November 2015- 31st October 2016. The total number of incidents 
which stations in the Maldon District responded to stood at 323 (327 in 1st December 2014- 31st November 2015 ). The table below shows the breakdown of 
stations in Burnham (68 incidents), Maldon (188 incidents), Tillingham (37 incidents) and Tollesbury (30 incidents).

Incident Type (Including false alarms, fire and special service) Number of Incidents

Burnham

Alarms – including AFA, gas and smoke alarms 20
Fire – including abandoned call, building, caravan, chimney, fire in the open, road furniture, vehicle 33
Hazardous material – including gas, unidentified smell, vehicle leaking fuel 4
Humanitarian or Assistance – including dangerous structure, flooding, persons collapsed, persons locked out, RTC 2
Rescues – including people stuck in lifts, rescue from a height, RTC persons trapped, animal rescue, persons locked 
in, rescue from water

9

Total 68

Maldon

Alarms – including AFA, gas and smoke alarms 83
Fire – including abandoned call, building, caravan, chimney, fire in the open, road furniture, vehicle 74
Hazardous material – including gas, unidentified smell, vehicle leaking fuel 6
Humanitarian or Assistance – including dangerous structure, flooding, persons collapsed, persons locked out, RTC 6
Rescues – including people stuck in lifts, rescue from a height, RTC persons trapped, animal rescue, persons locked 
in, rescue from water

19

Total 188

Tillingham

Alarms – including AFA, gas and smoke alarms 4
Fire – including abandoned call, building, caravan, chimney, fire in the open, road furniture, vehicle 23

P
age 21



APPENDIX 1
Hazardous material – including gas, unidentified smell, vehicle leaking fuel 3
Humanitarian or Assistance – including dangerous structure, flooding, persons collapsed, persons locked out, RTC 1
Rescues – including people stuck in lifts, rescue from a height, RTC persons trapped, animal rescue, persons locked 
in, rescue from water

6

Total 37

Tollesbury

Alarms – including AFA, gas and smoke alarms 6
Fire – including abandoned call, building, caravan, chimney, fire in the open, road furniture, vehicle 18
Hazardous material – including gas, unidentified smell, vehicle leaking fuel 1
Humanitarian or Assistance – including dangerous structure, flooding, persons collapsed, persons locked out, RTC 2
Rescues – including people stuck in lifts, rescue from a height, RTC persons trapped, animal rescue, persons locked 
in, rescue from water

3

Total 30

P
age 22



APPENDIX 1

Road Safety Data 

The above graph shows collisions and causalities for Maldon, compared with Chelmsford and Essex wide. "Collisions" measures number of crashes, 
"Casualties" measures the number of people injured in those crashes. In November 2015 a new recording system was adopted which gives a more 
consistent and accurate severity, based on the injuries sustained by each casualty. The previous system tended to underestimate the severity of some 
injuries. This means that under the new system there has been an increase in the number of recorded serious injuries. This system does not affect the 
recording of fatalities.

Maldon Health Profile March 2016

 Maldon has a high proportion of over 65s and a 27% increase is expected between 2015 and 2025 equating to 4,000 more people which will put a 
greater demand on social care services and housing needs. 

 The health of people in Maldon is generally better than the England average. Deprivation is lower than average for older people, however about 
13.2% of children live in poverty. 

 Life expectancy above the national average for both males (Maldon 79.9- England 78.9) and females (Maldon- 83.4- England 82.8)

 69.2% of adults and 30.2% of 10-11 year old children are overweight or obese. This is higher than the national figure for adults but below for 
children.

P
age 23



APPENDIX 1
 368 people (564 per 100,000) were admitted to hospital with alcohol related conditions, significantly better than the national average.

 There has been a 12% rise since 2013/14 in the number of adults being treated for drug and alcohol abuse.

 Maldon has a ‘lower than average’ rate of achieving five or more GCSEs at A*-C

 Maldon had a high rate of under 18s teenage conceptions in 2013 at 27.1 per 1,000, when compared to England and Essex.

 The rate of people killed and seriously injured on roads is slightly higher than the national average (42.9 per 100,000)

 Rates of statutory homelessness, violent crime, long term unemployment, drug misuse and early deaths from cardiovascular diseases are better 
than average

Maldon Health and Wellbeing Local priorities 2016/17

1. Obesity (child and adult) Many health risks are associated with our weight, including mental health, type 2 diabetes, CVD, some cancers, 
hypertension, osteoarthritis, breathing problems etc.

2. Older Adult’s Health- Including frailty, falls prevention, social isolation 

Citizens Insight Source: Residents Survey 2015

94% of adults in Maldon say they feel safe during the day, the highest district figure and well above the Essex average of 85%

68% say they feel safe after dark, also considerably higher than the county average of 49%

42% of adults are satisfied with safety on the roads, the same as the county average

P
age 24



APPENDIX 1

Yes all the time
Only during the day
Not at all

Yes No
0

20
40
60
80

100
120
140

Overall, do you feel the Maldon District is a safe place to live?

MDC website
Social media (Facebook 
or Twitter)
Local Magazine
Leaflets/Posters
Neighbourhood Watch

How do you prefer to receive information about your local 
community

ASB

Burgl
ary

Violent C
rim

e 

Vehicle
 Crim

e

Drug M
isu

se

Alco
hol M

isu
se

Theft 

Bully
ing

Sp
eeding

0

20

40

60

80

100

No concern
Medium
High

Community Engagement and Perceptions of Crime

Maldon CSP attends community events every year in order to interact with the public, raise awareness of the role of the partnership, the agencies involved 
and to identify community issues and their needs. Additionally the CSP displays contact information such as the community safety email address and 
website aiming to ensure stronger communication between the partnership and the residents of the Maldon District.

By providing members of the community a residents questionnaires which aim to identify which crimes are cause of concern in their area, if they feel safe 
after dark, if they feel the district as a whole is a safe place to live the CSP can establish what our main focuses should be. Resident’s surveys have been 
carried out from April 2016- March 2017 with 186 responses

What are your main concerns? Do you feel safe where you live?

 

P
age 25



APPENDIX 1
Citizens Insight Source: Residents Survey 2015

94% of adults in Maldon say they feel safe during the day, the highest district figure and well above the Essex average of 85%

68% say they feel safe after dark, also considerably higher than the county average of 49%

42% of adults are satisfied with safety on the roads, the same as the county average

. 
Reflecting on previous Strategic Priorities 2015/16

1. Tackling crime, the fear of crime and anti-social behaviour- reports of anti-social behaviour have decreased for another year.

2. Protecting and supporting vulnerable people and victims of crime- The PCC has commissioned the work of Gangs Lines to tackle CSE and 

urban street gangs. 

3. Reduction in harm caused by alcohol and substance misuse- Drug offences have decreased 13.1% in the district when comparing 31st October 

2015-1st November 2016 to the previous year.

4. Promoting road safety and challenging irresponsible driving- The partnership has liaised with local businesses to address issues of street racing 

meets in local car parks which have prompted anti-social driving around the District. Essex Police have concentrated enforcement and speed 

checks specifically in Maldon in the last 18 months. Additionally the Partnership were successful in a bid to the PCC to fund a TRU Camera and 

training for the Councils Community Protection Team to carry out speed checks. 

P
age 26



APPENDIX 1
Partnership Activities

The Maldon District Community Safety Partnership has carried out a wide range of activities and initiatives to reduce crime, disorder and anti-social 
behaviour over the last 12 months. A selection of multi-agency initiatives features below:-

 Crucial Crew- provides practice learning life skills for year 6 pupils in Maldon as they prepare for the transition to secondary school. Workshops 
include online safety, fire safety, road and cycle safety, stranger danger, anti-bullying, waste and recycling and first aid.

 Keep Safe project- Maldon have been running the Keep Safe project since March 2013 which aims to support vulnerable adults in the community. 
Shops throughout the district are able to display a Keep Safe sticker in their windows to indicate to vulnerable adults that it is a place of safety 
should they find themselves in a dangerous or distressing situation.

 Public engagement- The Partnership has invested in a tailored marquee which can be used to attract the community as well as displaying the 
community safety email address, effectively enabling members of the public to be aware of how to communicate any issues relating to community 
safety.  Information can be displayed about the partnership and its involved agencies, such as Essex Police, Essex fire and rescue and 
Neighbourhood watch. Questionnaires are distributed to the public around local issues allowing them to have a voice and for the CSP to identify 
specific issues and hotspot areas.

 Door Step Sports Club- In March 2014 partners including, Maldon District Council, MOAT housing, Essex Boys and Girls Clubs and the CSP joint 
together to implement a new concept of sports clubs in Southminster. Due to a high concentration of young people and increasing levels of 
deprivation, this area was identified as suitable locations to pilot this project. Funding was acquired through the PCCs New Initiatives Fund, 
Sportivate, Active Maldon, Maldon CSP, Maldon District Council and Moat Housing. In January 2016 Essex County Council agreed to fund this 
project for 3 years due to its success. 

 Burnham Street Art Project- Following on for the success of the Mill Lane Underpass Street Art project in August 2015- the partnership were 
granted funding from the Police and Crime Commissioner to complete a mural on a disused wall at Riverside Park in Burnham on Crouch. Young 
people were given the opportunity to participate in designing and painting the wall which gave them a sense of ownership of the area.

 Neighbourhood Watch Pop-up shops- The Maldon District has a very active Neighbourhood Watch, who engage with many residents- relaying 
crime prevention advice, liaising between the Police, Council and the community. The group receive yearly funding to promote the concept of 
neighbourhood watch and benefit its residents. As a result of this the Watch decided to purchase crime prevention merchandise such as window 
alarms, power socket timers and door handle alarms which are available to the public at a discounted rate. 

 Winter Warmth Project- The CSP worked in partnership with agencies such as Maldon District Council, Citizens Advice Bureau , MOAT housing, 
Provide, Community agents to provide information sessions around the district for homeless and the most vulnerable. Blood pressure tests, bags 
with winter essential, crime prevention advice, literature and merchandise were made available.

 TRU-Cam- the Maldon District in recent years has been plagued with reports and issues around excessive speeding and irresponsible driving. In 
order to combat this, the Essex Safer Roads Partnerships concentrated resources and enforcement detecting 2164 speeding offences since 1st 
August 2015. The Partnership were successful in a bid to the PCC Community Safety Development fund to purchase of a TruCAM hand held speed 
gun which can be used by Community Protection Officers and Maldon District Council to assist with Essex Police enforcement around speeding. 

 Domestic Homicide Reviews- Unfortunately there has been two domestic homicides in the Maldon since July 2015. The CSP has a statutory duty 
to conduct reviews of homicides of this nature to establish lessons which could be learnt to prevent this happening in the future.

 Essex Police Costal Policing Team- Police have now recognised the importance of a Coastal Policing Team and have moved the section from 
Special Branch back into the same team as the horses, motorcycles, helicopter etc. and will be expanding from the two officers currently on the 
Marine Section to four officers and an additional six ‘Specials’.

P
age 27



APPENDIX 1
PESTELO or PESTELOM

 MDC is looking to build 3,000 homes within the district over the next 15 years to meets the needs of Maldon’s projected growing population 
additionally to meet the affordable housing in Essex. 

 2016 has seen the election of a new Police and Crime Commissioner, Roger Hirst, a conservative representative who main aims for policing 
include—more local, visible and accessible policing, crack down on anti-social behaviour, breaking the cycle of domestic abuse, reverse the trend in 
serious violence, tackle gangs and organised crime, protecting children and vulnerable people and improve safety on our roads. 

CSP Contact Information

Maldon

Author- Ali Burlington, Community Safety Officer

CSP Website: www.maldondistrictcsp.co.uk

Email: communitysafety@maldon.gov.uk

Contact: 01621 875794

P
age 28

http://www.maldondistrictcsp.co.uk/
mailto:communitysafety@maldon.gov.uk


Corporate Services

Essex Police Performance 
Summary to February 2017 

Date:   7th March 2017 

Unit:   Performance Information Unit 

Contact:   Katie Roberts 

APPENDIX 2

Page 29



Corporate Services: Performance Summary                   

Essex Police Performance Summary: To February 2017

1. Introduction

This performance summary is designed to inform individual districts if, cumulatively, they are 

performing better or worse than the same period last year.  It is expected that this data, where 

required, will be shared with the Community Safety Partnerships, as well as acting as an aid to officers 

attending local engagement meetings.

 

The data includes:

•  Charts to show the cumulative (from April) percentage differences between the number of 

   offences, and the percentage pt. differences between the solved rates, in each district, for

   the current period compared to the same period the previous year.

• Tables of data relating to both cumulative and rolling figures for this district.

            

If you have any questions regarding this data, please contact the Performance Information Unit - 

email: PerformanceAnalystTeam@essex.pnn.police.uk

APPENDIX 2

Page 30



[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Force

Top Level

Crime Type 2016 2017 # diff. % diff. 2016 2017 # diff. % diff. 2016 2017
% pt.

diff.

Anti-Social Behaviour (incidents) 48478 47907 -571 -1.2 - - - - - - -

All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 101470 109716 8246 8.1 21636 21556 -80 -0.4 21.3 19.6 -1.7

   - State Based Crime 10144 13449 3305 32.6 5123 6083 960 18.7 50.5 45.2 -5.3

   - Victim Based Crime 91326 96267 4941 5.4 16513 15473 -1040 -6.3 18.1 16.1 -2.0

Victim Based Crime

Crime Type 2016 2017 # diff. % diff. 2016 2017 # diff. % diff. 2016 2017
% pt.

diff.

Violence Against the Person 26875 30691 3816 14.2 7086 6890 -196 -2.8 26.4 22.4 -3.9

   - Homicide 30 11 -19 -63.3 18 9 -9 -50.0 60.0 81.8 21.8

   - Violence with Injury 10666 11442 776 7.3 3224 3021 -203 -6.3 30.2 26.4 -3.8

   - Violence without Injury 16179 19238 3059 18.9 3844 3860 16 0.4 23.8 20.1 -3.7

Sexual Offences 2554 2646 92 3.6 412 338 -74 -18.0 16.1 12.8 -3.4

   - Rape 888 967 79 8.9 106 59 -47 -44.3 11.9 6.1 -5.8

      - Rape - Under 16 yrs 300 320 20 6.7 52 38 -14 -26.9 17.3 11.9 -5.5

      - Rape - Over 16 yrs 588 647 59 10.0 54 21 -33 -61.1 9.2 3.2 -5.9

   - Other Sexual Offences 1666 1679 13 0.8 306 279 -27 -8.8 18.4 16.6 -1.8

Robbery 927 1052 125 13.5 184 143 -41 -22.3 19.8 13.6 -6.3

   - Robbery of business property 95 110 15 15.8 42 41 -1 -2.4 44.2 37.3 -6.9

   - Robbery of Personal Property 832 942 110 13.2 142 102 -40 -28.2 17.1 10.8 -6.2

Theft Offences 47235 47995 760 1.6 6994 6266 -728 -10.4 14.8 13.1 -1.8

   - Burglary 11990 12151 161 1.3 819 784 -35 -4.3 6.8 6.5 -0.4

      - Dwelling Burglary 6239 6669 430 6.9 562 521 -41 -7.3 9.0 7.8 -1.2

      - Other Burglary 5751 5482 -269 -4.7 257 263 6 2.3 4.5 4.8 0.3

   - Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 11518 11660 142 1.2 572 369 -203 -35.5 5.0 3.2 -1.8

      - Theft from Vehicle 7302 6964 -338 -4.6 265 113 -152 -57.4 3.6 1.6 -2.0

      - Theft of Motor Vehicle 3023 3418 395 13.1 267 227 -40 -15.0 8.8 6.6 -2.2

      - Vehicle Interference 1193 1278 85 7.1 40 29 -11 -27.5 3.4 2.3 -1.1

   - Theft 23727 24184 457 1.9 5603 5113 -490 -8.7 23.6 21.1 -2.5

      - Theft from the Person 1605 1381 -224 -14.0 58 45 -13 -22.4 3.6 3.3 -0.4

      - Theft of Pedal Cycle 2070 2160 90 4.3 79 62 -17 -21.5 3.8 2.9 -0.9

      - Shoplifting 9086 9088 2 0.0 4470 4059 -411 -9.2 49.2 44.7 -4.5

      - Other Theft 10966 11555 589 5.4 996 947 -49 -4.9 9.1 8.2 -0.9

Criminal Damage inc. Arson 13735 13883 148 1.1 1837 1836 -1 -0.1 13.4 13.2 -0.1

   - Criminal Damage 13292 13420 128 1.0 1804 1805 1 0.1 13.6 13.5 -0.1

   - Arson 443 463 20 4.5 33 31 -2 -6.1 7.4 6.7 -0.8

Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 694 1058 364 52.4 180 204 24 13.3 25.9 19.3 -6.7

State Based Crime

Crime Type 2016 2017 # diff. % diff. 2016 2017 # diff. % diff. 2016 2017
% pt.

diff.

Drug Offences 2545 2927 382 15.0 2309 2753 444 19.2 90.7 94.1 3.3

   - Trafficking of Drugs 551 546 -5 -0.9 422 464 42 10.0 76.6 85.0 8.4

   - Possession of Drugs 1994 2381 387 19.4 1887 2289 402 21.3 94.6 96.1 1.5

Possession of Weapons 907 1169 262 28.9 678 897 219 32.3 74.8 76.7 2.0

Public Order 5243 7410 2167 41.3 1608 1777 169 10.5 30.7 24.0 -6.7

Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 1449 1943 494 34.1 528 656 128 24.2 36.4 33.8 -2.7

Outcomes Solved Rates %

Corporate Services: Performance Summary                   

Essex Police Performance Summary

Cumulative Year to February
Offences Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences

[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

APPENDIX 2

Page 31



[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Force

Top Level

Crime Type
% DA

2017
2016 2017 # diff. % diff. 2016 2017 # diff. % diff. 2016 2017

% pt.

diff.

Anti-Social Behaviour (incidents) - 53161 52100 -1061 -2.0 - - - - - - -

All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 11.4 110189 119070 8881 8.1 23987 23501 -486 -2.0 21.8 19.7 -2.0

   - State Based Crime 5.7 10906 14419 3513 32.2 5702 6549 847 14.9 52.3 45.4 -6.9

   - Victim Based Crime 12.2 99283 104651 5368 5.4 18285 16952 -1333 -7.3 18.4 16.2 -2.2

Victim Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA

2017
2016 2017 # diff. % diff. 2016 2017 # diff. % diff. 2016 2017

% pt.

diff.

Violence Against the Person 32.4 28936 33279 4343 15.0 7803 7520 -283 -3.6 27.0 22.6 -4.4

   - Homicide 13.3 30 15 -15 -50.0 18 12 -6 -33.3 60.0 80.0 20.0

   - Violence with Injury 32.2 11583 12446 863 7.5 3552 3299 -253 -7.1 30.7 26.5 -4.2

   - Violence without Injury 32.5 17323 20818 3495 20.2 4233 4209 -24 -0.6 24.4 20.2 -4.2

Sexual Offences 15.1 2805 2880 75 2.7 467 356 -111 -23.8 16.6 12.4 -4.3

   - Rape 31.9 973 1059 86 8.8 125 67 -58 -46.4 12.8 6.3 -6.5

      - Rape - Under 16 yrs 2.9 334 343 9 2.7 62 44 -18 -29.0 18.6 12.8 -5.7

      - Rape - Over 16 yrs 45.8 639 716 77 12.1 63 23 -40 -63.5 9.9 3.2 -6.6

   - Other Sexual Offences 5.3 1832 1821 -11 -0.6 342 289 -53 -15.5 18.7 15.9 -2.8

Robbery 1.7 1008 1133 125 12.4 210 155 -55 -26.2 20.8 13.7 -7.2

   - Robbery of business property 0.0 110 117 7 6.4 48 43 -5 -10.4 43.6 36.8 -6.9

   - Robbery of Personal Property 1.9 898 1016 118 13.1 162 112 -50 -30.9 18.0 11.0 -7.0

Theft Offences 0.8 51563 52114 551 1.1 7787 6879 -908 -11.7 15.1 13.2 -1.9

   - Burglary 0.6 13144 13203 59 0.4 928 839 -89 -9.6 7.1 6.4 -0.7

      - Dwelling Burglary 1.1 6826 7195 369 5.4 626 569 -57 -9.1 9.2 7.9 -1.3

      - Other Burglary 0.0 6318 6008 -310 -4.9 302 270 -32 -10.6 4.8 4.5 -0.3

   - Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 0.4 12676 12604 -72 -0.6 624 433 -191 -30.6 4.9 3.4 -1.5

      - Theft from Vehicle 0.1 8037 7524 -513 -6.4 282 149 -133 -47.2 3.5 2.0 -1.5

      - Theft of Motor Vehicle 0.0 3292 3718 426 12.9 301 246 -55 -18.3 9.1 6.6 -2.5

      - Vehicle Interference 0.0 1347 1362 15 1.1 41 38 -3 -7.3 3.0 2.8 -0.3

   - Theft 1.0 25743 26307 564 2.2 6235 5607 -628 -10.1 24.2 21.3 -2.9

      - Theft from the Person 1.3 1697 1509 -188 -11.1 60 46 -14 -23.3 3.5 3.0 -0.5

      - Theft of Pedal Cycle 0.1 2214 2299 85 3.8 86 67 -19 -22.1 3.9 2.9 -1.0

      - Shoplifting 0.0 9880 9980 100 1.0 4980 4459 -521 -10.5 50.4 44.7 -5.7

      - Other Theft 1.9 11952 12519 567 4.7 1109 1035 -74 -6.7 9.3 8.3 -1.0

Criminal Damage inc. Arson 7.4 14971 15245 274 1.8 2018 2042 24 1.2 13.5 13.4 -0.1

   - Criminal Damage 7.6 14492 14737 245 1.7 1980 2010 30 1.5 13.7 13.6 0.0

   - Arson 2.6 479 508 29 6.1 38 32 -6 -15.8 7.9 6.3 -1.6

Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 0.1 774 1140 366 47.3 204 222 18 8.8 26.4 19.5 -6.9

State Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA

2017
2016 2017 # diff. % diff. 2016 2017 # diff. % diff. 2016 2017

% pt.

diff.

Drug Offences 0.0 2808 3119 311 11.1 2590 2927 337 13.0 92.2 93.8 1.6

   - Trafficking of Drugs 0.0 596 576 -20 -3.4 462 484 22 4.8 77.5 84.0 6.5

   - Possession of Drugs 0.0 2212 2543 331 15.0 2128 2443 315 14.8 96.2 96.1 -0.1

Possession of Weapons 0.9 971 1268 297 30.6 744 983 239 32.1 76.6 77.5 0.9

Public Order 8.3 5577 7959 2382 42.7 1771 1922 151 8.5 31.8 24.1 -7.6

Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 7.3 1550 2073 523 33.7 597 717 120 20.1 38.5 34.6 -3.9

Outcomes Solved Rates %

Corporate Services: Performance Summary                   

Essex Police Performance Summary

Rolling 12 Months to February

Offences Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences

Offences Outcomes Solved Rates %

[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

APPENDIX 2

Page 32



[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Maldon

Top Level

Crime Type 2016 2017 # diff. % diff. 2016 2017 # diff. % diff. 2016 2017
% pt.

diff.

Anti-Social Behaviour (incidents) 1013 924 -89 -8.8 - - - - - - -

All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 2144 2207 63 2.9 360 369 9 2.5 16.8 16.7 -0.1

   - State Based Crime 181 242 61 33.7 99 113 14 14.1 54.7 46.7 -8.0

   - Victim Based Crime 1963 1965 2 0.1 261 256 -5 -1.9 13.3 13.0 -0.3

Victim Based Crime

Crime Type 2016 2017 # diff. % diff. 2016 2017 # diff. % diff. 2016 2017
% pt.

diff.

Violence Against the Person 638 660 22 3.4 166 161 -5 -3.0 26.0 24.4 -1.6

   - Homicide 1 0 -1 -100.0 1 0 -1 -100.0 100.0 - -

   - Violence with Injury 271 235 -36 -13.3 86 83 -3 -3.5 31.7 35.3 3.6

   - Violence without Injury 366 425 59 16.1 79 78 -1 -1.3 21.6 18.4 -3.2

Sexual Offences 70 57 -13 -18.6 8 10 2 25.0 11.4 17.5 6.1

   - Rape 36 17 -19 -52.8 0 7 7 - 0.0 41.2 41.2

      - Rape - Under 16 yrs 24 4 -20 -83.3 0 7 7 - 0.0 175.0 175.0

      - Rape - Over 16 yrs 12 13 1 8.3 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0

   - Other Sexual Offences 34 40 6 17.6 8 3 -5 -62.5 23.5 7.5 -16.0

Robbery 10 12 2 20.0 3 3 0 0.0 30.0 25.0 -5.0

   - Robbery of business property 2 2 0 0.0 0 2 2 - 0.0 100.0 100.0

   - Robbery of Personal Property 8 10 2 25.0 3 1 -2 -66.7 37.5 10.0 -27.5

Theft Offences 941 904 -37 -3.9 54 49 -5 -9.3 5.7 5.4 -0.3

   - Burglary 300 333 33 11.0 4 14 10 250.0 1.3 4.2 2.9

      - Dwelling Burglary 102 134 32 31.4 3 6 3 100.0 2.9 4.5 1.5

      - Other Burglary 198 199 1 0.5 1 8 7 700.0 0.5 4.0 3.5

   - Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 249 205 -44 -17.7 9 9 0 0.0 3.6 4.4 0.8

      - Theft from Vehicle 169 109 -60 -35.5 4 1 -3 -75.0 2.4 0.9 -1.4

      - Theft of Motor Vehicle 52 74 22 42.3 5 6 1 20.0 9.6 8.1 -1.5

      - Vehicle Interference 28 22 -6 -21.4 0 2 2 - 0.0 9.1 9.1

   - Theft 392 366 -26 -6.6 41 26 -15 -36.6 10.5 7.1 -3.4

      - Theft from the Person 34 23 -11 -32.4 1 0 -1 -100.0 2.9 0.0 -2.9

      - Theft of Pedal Cycle 15 16 1 6.7 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0

      - Shoplifting 65 48 -17 -26.2 19 12 -7 -36.8 29.2 25.0 -4.2

      - Other Theft 278 279 1 0.4 21 14 -7 -33.3 7.6 5.0 -2.5

Criminal Damage inc. Arson 304 332 28 9.2 30 33 3 10.0 9.9 9.9 0.1

   - Criminal Damage 296 319 23 7.8 27 32 5 18.5 9.1 10.0 0.9

   - Arson 8 13 5 62.5 3 1 -2 -66.7 37.5 7.7 -29.8

Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 6 7 1 16.7 1 2 1 100.0 16.7 28.6 11.9

State Based Crime

Crime Type 2016 2017 # diff. % diff. 2016 2017 # diff. % diff. 2016 2017
% pt.

diff.

Drug Offences 50 66 16 32.0 47 54 7 14.9 94.0 81.8 -12.2

   - Trafficking of Drugs 10 15 5 50.0 8 5 -3 -37.5 80.0 33.3 -46.7

   - Possession of Drugs 40 51 11 27.5 39 49 10 25.6 97.5 96.1 -1.4

Possession of Weapons 11 8 -3 -27.3 6 6 0 0.0 54.5 75.0 20.5

Public Order 102 137 35 34.3 33 42 9 27.3 32.4 30.7 -1.7

Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 18 31 13 72.2 13 11 -2 -15.4 72.2 35.5 -36.7

Offences Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Outcomes Solved Rates %

Corporate Services: Performance Summary                   

Essex Police Performance Summary

Cumulative Year to February

Offences Outcomes Solved Rates %

[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

APPENDIX 2

Page 33



[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Maldon

Top Level

Crime Type
% DA

2017
2016 2017 # diff. % diff. 2016 2017 # diff. % diff. 2016 2017

% pt.

diff.

Anti-Social Behaviour (incidents) - 1095 1008 -87 -7.9 - - - - - - -

All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 12.3 2332 2403 71 3.0 391 397 6 1.5 16.8 16.5 -0.2

   - State Based Crime 8.0 197 261 64 32.5 107 118 11 10.3 54.3 45.2 -9.1

   - Victim Based Crime 12.8 2135 2142 7 0.3 284 279 -5 -1.8 13.3 13.0 -0.3

Victim Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA

2017
2016 2017 # diff. % diff. 2016 2017 # diff. % diff. 2016 2017

% pt.

diff.

Violence Against the Person 31.5 682 717 35 5.1 175 178 3 1.7 25.7 24.8 -0.8

   - Homicide 100.0 1 1 0 0.0 1 1 0 0.0 100.0 100.0 0.0

   - Violence with Injury 32.7 291 257 -34 -11.7 91 94 3 3.3 31.3 36.6 5.3

   - Violence without Injury 30.7 390 459 69 17.7 83 83 0 0.0 21.3 18.1 -3.2

Sexual Offences 16.1 75 62 -13 -17.3 8 11 3 37.5 10.7 17.7 7.1

   - Rape 52.9 39 17 -22 -56.4 0 7 7 - 0.0 41.2 41.2

      - Rape - Under 16 yrs 0.0 25 4 -21 -84.0 0 7 7 - 0.0 175.0 175.0

      - Rape - Over 16 yrs 69.2 14 13 -1 -7.1 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0

   - Other Sexual Offences 2.2 36 45 9 25.0 8 4 -4 -50.0 22.2 8.9 -13.3

Robbery 0.0 10 13 3 30.0 3 3 0 0.0 30.0 23.1 -6.9

   - Robbery of business property 0.0 2 2 0 0.0 0 2 2 - 0.0 100.0 100.0

   - Robbery of Personal Property 0.0 8 11 3 37.5 3 1 -2 -66.7 37.5 9.1 -28.4

Theft Offences 0.9 1038 996 -42 -4.0 61 52 -9 -14.8 5.9 5.2 -0.7

   - Burglary 0.3 337 367 30 8.9 5 14 9 180.0 1.5 3.8 2.3

      - Dwelling Burglary 0.7 106 144 38 35.8 3 6 3 100.0 2.8 4.2 1.3

      - Other Burglary 0.0 231 223 -8 -3.5 2 8 6 300.0 0.9 3.6 2.7

   - Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 1.3 275 224 -51 -18.5 11 10 -1 -9.1 4.0 4.5 0.5

      - Theft from Vehicle 0.0 185 123 -62 -33.5 4 2 -2 -50.0 2.2 1.6 -0.5

      - Theft of Motor Vehicle 0.0 60 78 18 30.0 7 6 -1 -14.3 11.7 7.7 -4.0

      - Vehicle Interference 0.0 30 23 -7 -23.3 0 2 2 - 0.0 8.7 8.7

   - Theft 1.2 426 405 -21 -4.9 45 28 -17 -37.8 10.6 6.9 -3.6

      - Theft from the Person 0.0 35 28 -7 -20.0 1 0 -1 -100.0 2.9 0.0 -2.9

      - Theft of Pedal Cycle 0.0 16 16 0 0.0 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0

      - Shoplifting 0.0 71 51 -20 -28.2 21 12 -9 -42.9 29.6 23.5 -6.0

      - Other Theft 1.6 304 310 6 2.0 23 16 -7 -30.4 7.6 5.2 -2.4

Criminal Damage inc. Arson 8.5 330 354 24 7.3 37 35 -2 -5.4 11.2 9.9 -1.3

   - Criminal Damage 8.5 322 340 18 5.6 33 34 1 3.0 10.2 10.0 -0.2

   - Arson 7.1 8 14 6 75.0 4 1 -3 -75.0 50.0 7.1 -42.9

Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 0.0 6 9 3 50.0 1 3 2 200.0 16.7 33.3 16.7

State Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA

2017
2016 2017 # diff. % diff. 2016 2017 # diff. % diff. 2016 2017

% pt.

diff.

Drug Offences 0.0 54 68 14 25.9 49 55 6 12.2 90.7 80.9 -9.9

   - Trafficking of Drugs 0.0 11 15 4 36.4 8 5 -3 -37.5 72.7 33.3 -39.4

   - Possession of Drugs 0.0 43 53 10 23.3 41 50 9 22.0 95.3 94.3 -1.0

Possession of Weapons 11.1 13 9 -4 -30.8 7 8 1 14.3 53.8 88.9 35.0

Public Order 11.8 106 153 47 44.3 38 44 6 15.8 35.8 28.8 -7.1

Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 6.5 24 31 7 29.2 13 11 -2 -15.4 54.2 35.5 -18.7

Offences Outcomes Solved Rates %

Corporate Services: Performance Summary                   

Essex Police Performance Summary

Offences

Offences

Rolling 12 Months to February

Outcomes Solved Rates %

Outcomes Solved Rates %

[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

APPENDIX 2

Page 34



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Corporate Services: Performance Summary

Essex Police Performance Summary: To February 2017

16.1 

7.3 

21.3 

2.9 

5.0 

12.4 

4.5 

8.5 

2.5 

7.5 

4.0 

15.7 

-1.3 

14.9 

0

5000

10000

15000
Chelmsford

Braintree

Uttlesford

Maldon

Colchester

Tendring

Southend

Castle Point

Rochford

Basildon

Thurrock

Epping

Harlow

Brentwood

All Crime Offences - Year to date  

Last Year
Cumulative

This Year
Cumulative

8.0 

9.1 

1.3 

-13.3 

8.6 

13.3 

-0.2 
7.6 

6.1 

10.0 

5.0 

15.2 

2.4 

26.1 

0

500

1000

1500
Chelmsford

Braintree

Uttlesford

Maldon

Colchester

Tendring

Southend

Castle Point

Rochford

Basildon

Thurrock

Epping

Harlow

Brentwood

Violence with Injury Offences - Year to date  

Last Year
Cumulative

This Year
Cumulative

30.4 

-22.6 

46.4 

-18.6 

18.1 

5.4 

8.0 

18.1 

-23.9 

-6.7 

-0.5 

6.8 

-3.8 

-4.2 

0

100

200

300

400
Chelmsford

Braintree

Uttlesford

Maldon

Colchester

Tendring

Southend

Castle Point

Rochford

Basildon

Thurrock

Epping

Harlow

Brentwood

Sexual Offences - Year to date  

Last Year
Cumulative

This Year
Cumulative

-4.8 

-0.3 

-3.9 

-0.1 

-3.7 

-3.3 

-1.5 

-1.0 

-1.1 

-1.1 

0.5 

-1.1 

-0.9 

0.0 

0.0

10.0

20.0

30.0
Chelmsford

Braintree

Uttlesford

Maldon

Colchester

Tendring

Southend

Castle Point

Rochford

Basildon

Thurrock

Epping

Harlow

Brentwood

All Crime Solved Rate - Year to date  

Last Year
Cumulative

This Year
Cumulative

% Pt Difference 
shown in red or 
green 

-10.3 

15.6 

-15.4 

6.1 

-3.4 

-3.7 

-7.5 

-23.0 

-13.7 

-3.8 

0.5 

3.3 

-2.8 

4.4 

0.0

10.0

20.0

30.0

40.0
Chelmsford

Braintree

Uttlesford

Maldon

Colchester

Tendring

Southend

Castle Point

Rochford

Basildon

Thurrock

Epping

Harlow

Brentwood

Sexual Offences Solved Rate - Year to date  

Last Year
Cumulative

This Year
Cumulative

% Pt Difference 
shown in red or 
green 

-7.4 

-6.6 

-7.6 

3.6 

-3.9 

-3.5 

-3.3 

-5.1 

1.0 

-1.6 

-2.5 

-4.2 

-3.6 

-5.8 

0.0

10.0

20.0

30.0

40.0
Chelmsford

Braintree

Uttlesford

Maldon

Colchester

Tendring

Southend

Castle Point

Rochford

Basildon

Thurrock

Epping

Harlow

Brentwood

Violence with Injury Solved Rate - Year to date  

Last Year
Cumulative

This Year
Cumulative

% Pt Difference 
shown in red or 
green 

APPENDIX 2

Page 35



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Corporate Services: Performance Summary

Essex Police Performance Summary: To February 2017

24.7 

11.8 

48.4 

16.1 

22.5 

20.0 

12.0 

26.2 

11.5 

19.3 

8.9 

19.2 

17.3 

58.2 

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500
Chelmsford

Braintree

Uttlesford

Maldon

Colchester

Tendring

Southend

Castle Point

Rochford

Basildon

Thurrock

Epping

Harlow

Brentwood

Violence without Injury Offences - Year to date  
 

Last Year
Cumulative

This Year
Cumulative

61.5 

113.8 

-11.1 

20.0 

8.5 

41.5 

9.4 
50.0 

-23.8 
-15.2 

12.8 

20.5 

-19.0 

13.3 

0

50

100

150

200
Chelmsford

Braintree

Uttlesford

Maldon

Colchester

Tendring

Southend

Castle Point

Rochford

Basildon

Thurrock

Epping

Harlow

Brentwood

Robbery Offences - Year to date  

Last Year
Cumulative

This Year
Cumulative

34.5 

45.8 

7.1 

31.4 

-11.4 

7.7 

-18.9 

17.1 

-30.6 

41.7 

4.7 

3.7 

-46.9 

-11.0 

0

500

1000

1500
Chelmsford

Braintree

Uttlesford

Maldon

Colchester

Tendring

Southend

Castle Point

Rochford

Basildon

Thurrock

Epping

Harlow

Brentwood

Dwelling Burglary Offences - Year to date  
  

Last Year
Cumulative

This Year
Cumulative

-6.4 

-4.3 

-9.4 

-3.2 

-5.7 

-6.9 

-1.0 

-2.3 

0.8 

-4.3 

-1.2 

-0.1 

-2.7 

-3.3 

0.0

10.0

20.0

30.0
Chelmsford

Braintree

Uttlesford

Maldon

Colchester

Tendring

Southend

Castle Point

Rochford

Basildon

Thurrock

Epping

Harlow

Brentwood

Violence without Injury Solved Rate - Year to date 

Last Year
Cumulative

This Year
Cumulative

% Pt Difference 
shown in red or 
green 

-1.8 

-1.8 

-1.9 

1.5 

-5.8 

-8.6 

-0.8 

2.9 

0.9 

0.9 

1.2 

-2.2 

2.6 

0.2 

0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0

20.0
Chelmsford

Braintree

Uttlesford

Maldon

Colchester

Tendring

Southend

Castle Point

Rochford

Basildon

Thurrock

Epping

Harlow

Brentwood

Dwelling Burglary Solved Rate - Year to date 

Last Year
Cumulative

This Year
Cumulative

% Pt Difference 
shown in red or 
green 

-16.7 

10.0 

-20.8 

-5.0 

-2.0 

-3.7 

-7.1 

-5.3 

-19.0 

-9.1 

-9.9 

-1.2 

-13.5 

-0.2 

0.0

10.0

20.0

30.0

40.0
Chelmsford

Braintree

Uttlesford

Maldon

Colchester

Tendring

Southend

Castle Point

Rochford

Basildon

Thurrock

Epping

Harlow

Brentwood

Robbery Solved Rate - Year to date 

Last Year
Cumulative

This Year
Cumulative

% Pt Difference 
shown in red or 
green 

APPENDIX 2

Page 36



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Corporate Services: Performance Summary

Essex Police Performance Summary: To February 2017

16.7 

-10.9 

-3.0 

0.5 

-18.8 

-1.6 

11.8 
-41.0 

-13.5 

-17.3 

-12.4 

10.4 

-1.0 

43.3 

0

200

400

600

800
Chelmsford

Braintree

Uttlesford

Maldon

Colchester

Tendring

Southend

Castle Point

Rochford

Basildon

Thurrock

Epping

Harlow

Brentwood

Other Burglary Offences - Year to date  
  

Last Year
Cumulative

This Year
Cumulative

14.2 

-4.1 

25.4 

9.2 

-6.9 

5.6 

-8.6 

-5.9 

-3.7 

-5.0 

-3.5 

25.7 

7.9 

10.0 

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500
Chelmsford

Braintree

Uttlesford

Maldon

Colchester

Tendring

Southend

Castle Point

Rochford

Basildon

Thurrock

Epping

Harlow

Brentwood

Criminal Damage Offences - Year to date 
  

Last Year
Cumulative

This Year
Cumulative

17.0 

10.7 

-2.1 

-17.7 

17.9 

21.8 

-8.1 

18.8 

30.2 

-14.5 

4.4 

15.2 

-28.3 

-7.8 

0

500

1000

1500

2000
Chelmsford

Braintree

Uttlesford

Maldon

Colchester

Tendring

Southend

Castle Point

Rochford

Basildon

Thurrock

Epping

Harlow

Brentwood

Vehicle Offences - Year to date  

Last Year
Cumulative

This Year
Cumulative

1.0 

-0.2 

-3.7 

3.5 

1.6 

-4.1 

3.0 

-0.2 

-2.7 

3.3 

0.0 

0.9 

2.4 

-2.9 

0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0
Chelmsford

Braintree

Uttlesford

Maldon

Colchester

Tendring

Southend

Castle Point

Rochford

Basildon

Thurrock

Epping

Harlow

Brentwood

Other Burglary Solved Rate - Year to date  

Last Year
Cumulative

This Year
Cumulative

% Pt Difference 
shown in red or 
green 

-4.0 

1.0 

-1.1 

0.1 

-1.3 

-2.2 

-0.1 
-1.7 

-0.5 

2.2 

0.8 

-3.3 

2.1 

6.5 

0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0

20.0
Chelmsford

Braintree

Uttlesford

Maldon

Colchester

Tendring

Southend

Castle Point

Rochford

Basildon

Thurrock

Epping

Harlow

Brentwood

Criminal Damage Solved Rate - Year to date  

Last Year
Cumulative

This Year
Cumulative

% Pt Difference 
shown in red or 
green 

-0.3 

-2.7 

-3.9 

0.8 

1.5 

-1.2 

-1.5 

-2.3 

1.1 

0.0 

0.7 

-5.7 

-12.0 

-1.2 

0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0
Chelmsford

Braintree

Uttlesford

Maldon

Colchester

Tendring

Southend

Castle Point

Rochford

Basildon

Thurrock

Epping

Harlow

Brentwood

Vehicle Offences Solved Rate - Year to date  

Last Year
Cumulative

This Year
Cumulative

% Pt Difference 
shown in red or 
green 

APPENDIX 2

Page 37



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Corporate Services: Performance Summary

Essex Police Performance Summary: To February 2017

9.8 

3.3 

7.6 

-3.9 

-4.5 

3.8 

1.1 

0.7 

-3.5 

3.3 

0.1 

10.6 

-14.8 

0.9 

0

2000

4000

6000

8000
Chelmsford

Braintree

Uttlesford

Maldon

Colchester

Tendring

Southend

Castle Point

Rochford

Basildon

Thurrock

Epping

Harlow

Brentwood

Theft Offences - Year to date  

Last Year
Cumulative

This Year
Cumulative

85.1 

61.5 

66.7 

16.7 

72.2 

123.3 

32.2 -22.2 
7.7 

18.4 

42.3 

59.7 

78.0 

207.1 

0

50

100

150

200
Chelmsford

Braintree

Uttlesford

Maldon

Colchester

Tendring

Southend

Castle Point

Rochford

Basildon

Thurrock

Epping

Harlow

Brentwood

Racial / Religiously Aggravated Offences - Year to 
date % Difference  

Last Year
Cumulative

This Year
Cumulative

-4.4 

-0.4 

-2.8 

-0.3 

-2.7 

-3.1 

-1.8 

0.2 

-4.0 

-2.2 

1.5 

-0.8 

-2.2 

-2.2 

0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0

20.0

25.0
Chelmsford

Braintree

Uttlesford

Maldon

Colchester

Tendring

Southend

Castle Point

Rochford

Basildon

Thurrock

Epping

Harlow

Brentwood

Theft Offences Solved Rate - Year to date  

Last Year
Cumulative

This Year
Cumulative

% Pt Difference 
shown in red or 
green 

-1.7 

-0.2 

-15.6 

11.9 

-18.2 

-8.7 

-11.3 

19.6 

-24.2 

1.7 

1.7 

-8.2 

-17.9 

-12.3 

0.0

10.0

20.0

30.0

40.0

50.0
Chelmsford

Braintree

Uttlesford

Maldon

Colchester

Tendring

Southend

Castle Point

Rochford

Basildon

Thurrock

Epping

Harlow

Brentwood

Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences Solved Rate 
- Year to date  

Last Year
Cumulative

This Year
Cumulative

% Pt Difference 
shown in red or 
green 

APPENDIX 2

Page 38



Norfolk - Broadland 31.439 40.47499 Norfolk - Broadland 1.631 4.017637
Cambridgeshire - East Cambridgeshire 31.670 40.47499 Staffordshire - Staffordshire Moorlands 2.322 4.017637
Gloucestershire - Stroud 32.883 40.47499 Norfolk - South Norfolk 2.481 4.017637
Sussex - Wealden 33.048 40.47499 Dorset - Dorset 2.891 4.017637
Norfolk - South Norfolk 35.524 40.47499 Wiltshire - Wiltshire 3.399 4.017637
Essex - Maldon 39.893 40.47499 Sussex - Wealden 3.558 4.017637
Lincolnshire - South Kesteven 40.631 40.47499 Suffolk - Suffolk Coastal 3.660 4.017637
Suffolk - Suffolk Coastal 40.783 40.47499 Cambridgeshire - East Cambridgeshire 3.958 4.017637
Gwent - Monmouthshire 40.875 40.47499 Lincolnshire - South Kesteven 4.255 4.017637
Leicestershire - Melton 42.996 40.47499 Hampshire - New Forest 4.373 4.017637
Dorset - Dorset 44.053 40.47499 Gwent - Monmouthshire 4.813 4.017637
Wiltshire - Wiltshire 45.456 40.47499 Essex - Maldon 5.539 4.017637
Staffordshire - Lichfield 46.356 40.47499 Leicestershire - Melton 5.631 4.017637
Staffordshire - Staffordshire Moorlands 47.721 40.47499 Gloucestershire - Stroud 5.691 4.017637
Hampshire - New Forest 53.798 40.47499 Staffordshire - Lichfield 6.064 4.017637
MSG Average 40.475 MSG Average 4.018

Crimes / 
1000 PopCSP

iQuanta Bar Chart MSG (12 months) - Crimes per 1000 Households
Essex - Maldon

Burglary in a dwelling
01 Jan 2016 - 31 Dec 2016

Crimes / 
1000 HHCSP

iQuanta Bar Chart MSG (12 months) - Crimes per 1000 Residents
Essex - Maldon

Crimes
01 Jan 2016 - 31 Dec 2016

0.0

10.0

20.0

30.0

40.0

50.0

60.0

N
or

fo
lk

 - 
Br

oa
dl

an
d

Ca
m

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 - 

Ea
st

Ca
m

br
id

ge
sh

ire

Gl
ou

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 - 

St
ro

ud

Su
ss

ex
 - 

W
ea

ld
en

N
or

fo
lk

 - 
So

ut
h 

N
or

fo
lk

Es
se

x 
- M

al
do

n

Li
nc

ol
ns

hi
re

 - 
So

ut
h 

Ke
st

ev
en

Su
ffo

lk
 - 

Su
ffo

lk
 C

oa
st

al

Gw
en

t -
 M

on
m

ou
th

sh
ire

Le
ic

es
te

rs
hi

re
 - 

M
el

to
n

Do
rs

et
 - 

Do
rs

et

W
ilt

sh
ire

 - 
W

ilt
sh

ire

St
af

fo
rd

sh
ire

 - 
Li

ch
fie

ld

St
af

fo
rd

sh
ire

 - 
St

af
fo

rd
sh

ire
M

oo
rla

nd
s

Ha
m

ps
hi

re
 - 

N
ew

 F
or

es
t

All Crimes per 1000 Residents 01 Jan 2016- 31 Dec 2016
Maldon Vs MSG

0.0
1.0
2.0
3.0
4.0
5.0
6.0
7.0

N
or

fo
lk

 - 
Br

oa
dl

an
d

St
af

fo
rd

sh
ire

 -
St

af
fo

rd
sh

ire
 M

oo
rla

nd
s

N
or

fo
lk

 - 
So

ut
h 

N
or

fo
lk

Do
rs

et
 - 

Do
rs

et

W
ilt

sh
ire

 - 
W

ilt
sh

ire

Su
ss

ex
 - 

W
ea

ld
en

Su
ffo

lk
 - 

Su
ffo

lk
 C

oa
st

al

Ca
m

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 - 

Ea
st

Ca
m

br
id

ge
sh

ire

Li
nc

ol
ns

hi
re

 - 
So

ut
h

Ke
st

ev
en

Ha
m

ps
hi

re
 - 

N
ew

 F
or

es
t

Gw
en

t -
 M

on
m

ou
th

sh
ire

Es
se

x 
- M

al
do

n

Le
ic

es
te

rs
hi

re
 - 

M
el

to
n

Gl
ou

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 - 

St
ro

ud

St
af

fo
rd

sh
ire

 - 
Li

ch
fie

ld

Burglary in a dwelling per 1000 Households 01 Jan 2016- 31 
Dec 2016

Maldon Vs MSG

APPENDIX 3

P
age 39



1 Leicestershire - Rutland 27.730 1 Norfolk - Broadland 1.631
2 Norfolk - Broadland 31.439 2 Thames Valley - Vale of White Horse 2.247
3 Thames Valley - West Oxfordshire 31.636 3 Thames Valley - West Oxfordshire 2.313
4 Cambridgeshire - East Cambridgeshire 31.670 4 Staffordshire - Staffordshire Moorlands 2.322
5 Gloucestershire - Stroud 32.883 5 Thames Valley - South Oxfordshire 2.477
6 Sussex - Wealden 33.048 6 Norfolk - South Norfolk 2.481
7 Thames Valley - Chiltern 33.603 7 Hampshire - Isle of Wight 2.587
8 Thames Valley - Vale of White Horse 34.706 8 Hampshire - Eastleigh 2.836
9 Norfolk - South Norfolk 35.524 9 Dorset - Dorset 2.891

10 Derbyshire - South Derbyshire 35.985 10 Suffolk - Waveney 3.066
11 Cambridgeshire - South Cambridgeshire 37.001 11 Sussex - Adur 3.116
12 Leicestershire - Harborough 37.890 12 Kent - Tunbridge Wells 3.201
13 Thames Valley - South Oxfordshire 38.206 13 Hampshire - East Hampshire 3.322
14 Essex - Maldon 39.893 14 Wiltshire - Wiltshire 3.399
15 Sussex - Mid Sussex 39.986 15 North Wales - Flintshire 3.434
16 Sussex - Horsham 40.083 16 Sussex - Wealden 3.558
17 Lincolnshire - South Kesteven 40.631 17 Sussex - Mid Sussex 3.658
18 Suffolk - Suffolk Coastal 40.783 18 Suffolk - Suffolk Coastal 3.660
19 Gwent - Monmouthshire 40.875 19 Leicestershire - Rutland 3.933
20 Hertfordshire - Three Rivers 41.048 20 Cambridgeshire - East Cambridgeshire 3.958
21 Leicestershire - Melton 42.996 21 Sussex - Arun 4.138
22 Derbyshire - High Peak 43.554 22 Cheshire - Cheshire West and Chester 4.178
23 Dorset - Dorset 44.053 23 Kent - Tonbridge and Malling 4.196
24 Derbyshire - Amber Valley 44.362 24 Cheshire - Cheshire East 4.227
25 Humberside - East Riding of Yorkshire 45.372 25 Lincolnshire - South Kesteven 4.255
26 Wiltshire - Wiltshire 45.456 26 Thames Valley - Wycombe 4.303
27 Staffordshire - Lichfield 46.356 27 Sussex - Horsham 4.370
28 Northamptonshire - Daventry and South Northamptonshire 46.704 28 Hampshire - New Forest 4.373
29 Hertfordshire - North Hertfordshire 46.782 29 Kent - Maidstone 4.460
30 Kent - Tunbridge Wells 47.126 30 North Wales - Denbighshire 4.563
31 Staffordshire - Staffordshire Moorlands 47.721 31 Hertfordshire - North Hertfordshire 4.642
32 Hampshire - East Hampshire 48.240 32 Kent - Dover 4.699
33 Essex - Braintree 48.464 33 Staffordshire - Newcastle-under-Lyme 4.812
34 Derbyshire - Erewash 48.563 34 Gwent - Monmouthshire 4.813
35 Essex - Uttlesford 49.119 35 North Wales - Conwy 4.846
36 Sussex - Adur 49.142 36 Humberside - East Riding of Yorkshire 4.922
37 Northamptonshire - East Northamptonshire 49.239 37 Essex - Uttlesford 4.950
38 Leicestershire - Hinckley and Bosworth 49.417 38 Surrey - Reigate and Banstead 5.070
39 Thames Valley - Wycombe 49.685 39 Lancashire - Chorley 5.098
40 Cheshire - Cheshire East 50.116 40 Thames Valley - Chiltern 5.116

Position

All Crime
01 Jan 2016 - 31 Dec 2016

Position

Burglary in a Dwelling
01 Jan 2016 - 31 Dec 2016

CSP Crimes / 1000 Pop CSP Crimes / 1000 HH

APPENDIX 3

P
age 40



41 North Wales - Flintshire 50.333 41 Staffordshire - East Staffordshire 5.143
42 Lancashire - Chorley 50.350 42 Hampshire - Test Valley 5.144
43 Kent - Tonbridge and Malling 52.166 43 Kent - Shepway 5.171

52.301 44 South Wales - Vale of Glamorgan 5.214
44 Derbyshire - Chesterfield 53.789 45 Kent - Ashford 5.232
45 Hampshire - New Forest 53.798 46 Derbyshire - Amber Valley 5.476
46 Essex - Brentwood 54.249 47 Derbyshire - Chesterfield 5.492
47 Surrey - Reigate and Banstead 54.296 48 Essex - Maldon 5.539
48 Hampshire - Eastleigh 54.694 49 Cambridgeshire - Fenland 5.539
49 Hampshire - Test Valley 54.709 5.565
50 North Wales - Conwy 56.334 50 Derbyshire - South Derbyshire 5.617
51 Sussex - Arun 57.259 51 Leicestershire - Melton 5.631
52 Leicestershire - Charnwood 57.294 52 Cheshire - Warrington 5.685
53 Avon & Somerset - South Gloucestershire 58.050 53 Gloucestershire - Stroud 5.691
54 Cheshire - Cheshire West and Chester 58.209 54 Kent - Canterbury 5.809
55 South Wales - Vale of Glamorgan 59.534 55 Derbyshire - Erewash 5.976
56 Kent - Ashford 60.129 56 Staffordshire - Lichfield 6.064
57 Cambridgeshire - Fenland 60.804 57 Derbyshire - High Peak 6.188
58 Lincolnshire - Boston 61.149 58 Hertfordshire - Three Rivers 6.238
59 Hertfordshire - Hertsmere 61.428 59 Cambridgeshire - South Cambridgeshire 6.704
60 Cheshire - Warrington 61.638 60 Essex - Colchester 6.715
61 Essex - Chelmsford 62.194 61 Warwickshire - Rugby 6.782
62 Essex - Epping Forest 63.126 62 Northamptonshire - East Northamptonshire 6.814
63 Kent - Maidstone 63.964 63 Avon & Somerset - North Somerset 7.039
64 Kent - Dover 64.110 64 Northamptonshire - Daventry and South Northamptonshire 7.052
65 Suffolk - Waveney 64.666 65 Essex - Chelmsford 7.120
66 Warwickshire - Rugby 64.799 66 Leicestershire - Harborough 7.135
67 Staffordshire - Newcastle-under-Lyme 65.449 67 Lincolnshire - Boston 7.255
68 Staffordshire - East Staffordshire 65.486 68 Nottinghamshire - Bassetlaw 7.489
69 Essex - Colchester 66.593 69 West Mercia - North Worcestershire 7.517
70 Kent - Canterbury 66.927 70 Leicestershire - Hinckley and Bosworth 7.625
71 West Mercia - North Worcestershire 67.229 71 Essex - Tendring 8.518
72 Hampshire - Isle of Wight 67.628 72 Hertfordshire - Hertsmere 8.522
73 North Wales - Denbighshire 67.873 73 Avon & Somerset - South Gloucestershire 8.667
74 Bedfordshire - Bedford 68.174 74 North Wales - Wrexham 8.680
75 Kent - Shepway 68.406 75 Essex - Braintree 8.863
76 Humberside - North Lincolnshire 68.549 76 Bedfordshire - Bedford 8.980
77 Nottinghamshire - Bassetlaw 69.805 77 Wiltshire - Swindon 9.835
78 Avon & Somerset - North Somerset 73.010 78 Humberside - North Lincolnshire 9.960
79 North Wales - Wrexham 76.387 79 Essex - Brentwood 12.269
80 Essex - Tendring 77.191 80 Essex - Epping Forest 13.272
81 Wiltshire - Swindon 87.512 81 Leicestershire - Charnwood 15.004

Average

Average

APPENDIX 3

P
age 41



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the last meeting
	9 Maldon District Community Safety Partnership Update
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3




